TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE
~INCORPORATED 1653-

Board of Selectmen Agenda
January 23, 2020
6:00 PM
Village Fire Station—32 EIlm Street
1. Call to Order.

2. Approve the January 9, 2020, selectmen meeting minutes.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the Board
of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

4. Consider a new liquor license application submitted by Chez Rosa, LLC, d.b.a.
Chez Rosa Bistro, Building D on Cross Street and Union Street.

5. Public hearing to consider a new liquor license application submitted by The
Boathouse of Kennebunkport, LLC, d.b.a. The Boathouse Hotel, 21 Ocean
Avenue.

6. Public hearing to consider a new special amusement permit renewal application
for The Boathouse of Kennebunkport, LLC, d.b.a. The Boathouse Hotel, 21
Ocean Avenue.

7. Public hearing to consider a new liquor license application submitted by The
Kennebunkport Inn, LLC for the Kennebunkport Inn, 1 Dock Square.

8. Public hearing to consider a new special amusement permit submitted by The
Kennebunkport Inn, LLC, d.b.a. the Kennebunkport Inn, 1 Dock Square.

9. Public hearing to consider a new liquor license submitted by Cape Arundel Inn,
LLC, d.b.a. Cape Arundel Inn, 208 Ocean Avenue.

10.Public hearing to consider a new special amusement permit renewal application
submitted by Cape Arundel Inn, LLC, d.b.a. Cape Arundel Inn, 208 Ocean
Avenue.

11.Public hearing to consider a new liquor license application submitted by Ivy One,
LLC,, d.b.a., The Clubhouse at Cape Arundel inn, 8 Old Fort Avenue.

12. Public hearing to consider a new special amusement application submitted by lvy
One, LLC., d.b.a.,, The Clubhouse at Cape Arundel Inn, 8 Old Fort Avenue.

13. Public hearing to consider a new liquor license application submitted by Hidden
Pond, LLC., d.b.a. Hidden Pond, 356 Goose Rocks Road.

14. Public hearing to consider a new special amusement permit application submitted
by Hidden Pond, LLC., d.b.a. Hidden Pond, 356 Goose Rocks Road.



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

Public hearing to consider a new liquor license application submitted by Tides
Beach Club, LLC, d.b.a. Tides Beach Club, 254 Kings Highway.

Public hearing to consider a special amusement permit renewal application
submitted by Tides Beach Club, LLC, d.b.a. Tides Beach Club, 254 Kings
Highway.

Public hearing to consider a new liquor license application submitted by Lodge on
the Cove, LLC., d.b.a. Lodge on the Cove, 29 South Main St.

Public hearing to consider a special amusement permit renewal application
submitted by Lodge on the Cove, LLC., d.b.a., Lodge on the Cove, 29 South

Main Street.

Public hearing to consider a new liquor license application submitted by
Yachtsman Hospitality, LLC, d.b.a. the Yachtsman Hotel and Marina Club, 57
Ocean Avenue.

Public hearing to consider a special amusement renewal application submitted by
Yachtsman Hospitality, LLC, d.b.a. the Yachtsman Hotel and Marina Club, 57
Ocean Avenue.

Presentation of annual Investment Report.

Consider waiving building permit and wastewater impact fees for two homes built
by Habitat for Humanity at 36 Mills Road.

Accept a donation of $1,000 from the Atlantic Firemen'’s Association to the
emergency fuel fund.

Other business.
Approve the January 23, 2020, Treasurer's Warrant.

Adjournment.



&'
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
Village Fire Station — 32 North Street
January 9, 2020 - 5:00 PM
Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of January 9, 2020

Selectmen Attending: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett, Edward Hutchins
Sheila Matthews-Bull, D. Michael Weston

Others: Ellen Blood, Michael Claus, Michael Davis, Jon Dykstra, John Everett, Hank
Farrah, Mary Giknis, Werner Gilliam, Paul Hogan, David James, Jen Lord, Tom McClain,
Arlene McMurray, Tracey O’Roak, John Ripton, Harrison Small, Laurie Smith, Kinder
Wilson, and others

1. Call to Order.

Chair Daggett called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM.

2. Swearing in of newly elected member of Board of Selectmen

Town Clerk Tracey O’Roak administered the oath to new Selectman Mike Weston.

3. Executive Session pursuant to MRSA 1, §405-6E to consult with Town
Attorney.

Selectmen Attending Executive Session: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett, Sheila
Matthews-Bull, D. Michael Weston

Selectman Absent: Edward Hutchins

Others: Werner Gilliam, Laurie Smith, and Amy Tchao

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to go into executive
session pursuant to MRSA 1, §405-6E to consult with the Town Attorney regarding legal
rights and duties with respect to town property on Langsford Road. Vote: 4-0.

The Board went into executive session at 5:00 PM and came out at 6:14 PM.

No action was taken.

4. Approve the December 23, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
December 23, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 5-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- January 9, 2020

5. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.

6. Public hearing to consider a new application for a bed and breakfast and liquor
license submitted by Kennebunkport Captains Collection Holdings, LLC, DBA
Captain Fairfield Inn, 8 Pleasant St.

Public hearing to consider a new application for a bed and breakfast and liquor license
submitted by Kennebunkport Captains Collection Holdings, LLC, DBA Captain Fairfield Inn,
8 Pleasant Street.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to open the public hearing
to consider new applications for liquor licenses for:

Captain Fairfield Inn, 8 Pleasant Street

Maine Stay Inn and Cottages, 34 Maine Street
Captain Lord Mansion, 6 Pleasant Street
Captain Jeffords Inn, 5 Pearl Street

Vote: 5-0.
Chair Daggett opened the public hearing at 6:14 PM.

Ellen Blood introduced herself and said she works for Mark Hotels, a property management
group, that will be running the four properties under the new moniker of Kennebunkport
Captain Collections.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull to close the public
hearing at 6:16 PM. Vote: 5-0.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull to approve the
following liquor licenses for:

Captain Fairfield Inn, 8 Pleasant Street

Maine Stay Inn and Cottages, 34 Maine Street
Captain Lord Mansion, 6 Pleasant Street
Captain Jeffords Inn, 5 Pearl Street

Vote: 5-0.

Selectman Matthews-Bull added that this does not include BeBe's Fantasy at the Captain
Lord’s Mansion.



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- January 9, 2020

7. Public hearing to consider a new application for a bed and breakfast and liquor
license submitted by Kennebunkport Captains Collection Holdings, LLC, DBA the
Maine Stay Inn and Cottages, 34 Maine St.

This item was discussed in item 6.

8. Public hearing to consider a new application for a bed and breakfast and liquor
license submitted by Kennebunkport Captains Collection Holdings, LLC, DBA
Captain Lord Mansion, 6 Pleasant St.

This item was discussed in item 6.

9. Public hearing to consider a new application for a bed and breakfast and liquor
license submitted by Kennebunkport Captains Collection Holdings, LLC, DBA
Captain Jeffords Inn, 5 Pearl St.

This item was discussed in item 6.
10. Presentation of FY2019 audit by Hank Farrah of RKO.

Auditor Hank Farrah from RKO gave a PowerPoint presentation. See Exhibit A. He said
the Town received a very good report and the audit found no significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses. He thanked everyone for their help during the audit, especially
Treasurer Jen Lord.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to accept the fiscal
year 2019 audit. Vote: 5-0.

11. Transfer to capital reserve fund in accordance with fund balance policy.
Treasurer Jen Lord explained that according to the fund balance policy, any funds in
excess of the 18% target balance should be transferred to the capital reserve account each
year. The Board of Selectmen reviewed the fund balance after the audit.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to authorize the
amount of $500,576.28 to be transferred from the undesignated fund balance to the capital
projects fund, under general capital improvements. Vote: 5-0.

12. Consider foreclosure list for taxes.

Town Manager Laurie Smith explained that the foreclosure list provided was only for the
Board's information. The total due at this time is $16,049.18. No action was needed.

13. Sign the Warrant for March 3, 2020, Special Town Meeting.
Town Clerk Tracey O’Roak explained that the Town will hold a primary election on March 3.

On the ballot is one question to amend public notice requirements for the Planning Board
and Board of Appeals.



Selectmen’s Meeting -4- January 9, 2020

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs. To sign and authorize the
March 3, 2020, Special Town Meeting Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

14. Set public hearing for February 13, 2020, for public input on ordinance revisions.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to set the public
hearing for February 13, 2020, for public input on ordinance revisions. Vote: 5-0.

15. Set the number of shellfish licenses, license fees, and the length of the season.

Town Manager Laurie Smith read the fees recommended by the Shellfish Warden and
Shellfish Conservation Committee:

Recreational Licenses
Resident Recreational 75
Nonresident Recreational 8
Warden Recreational 1
Commercial

Resident Commercial 2
Nonresident Commercial 0
Daily

Daily Licenses 0

The committee also recommended:

The flats will only be opened from April 15 through October 15
Digging will only be allowed on Friday, Saturday, and Sunday.
Recreational diggers may only take one peck per week.
Commercial diggers may only take 2 pecks per day.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Weston, to approve the number of
shellfish licenses, license fees, and length of season as recommended by the Shellfish
Warden and Shellfish Conservation Committee. Vote: 5-0.

16. Discussion of recycling options.

Chair of the Shellfish Committee Jon Dykstra gave a PowerPoint presentation which
contained the Committee’s recommendations. See Exhibit B.

Discussion followed. Selectman Weston commented that curbside pickup would be most
effective because many residents are ages 75+ and not able to drive to bring their recycling
to a recycling center.

Chair Daggett would like to make sure there is hands on recycling education.

Selectman Hutchins was concerned about the difficulty of educating the weekly renters.



Selectmen’s Meeting ~-5- January 9, 2020

Paul Hogan added that the Committee understands the challenge at Goose Rocks Beach
and he would put it in his rental lease that a fee of $20 would be added if recycling is not
done correctly.

David James commented that he received many emails from the KRA. People cannot
understand why a wealthy town like Kennebunkport cannot afford curbside recycling.

Mary Giknis said it is a cost issue. It cost her family $100 to bring her recycling to the Sea
Road Transfer Station in just 4 months.

17. Transfer of brush truck to Atlantic Fire Company.

Fire Chief Jay Everett said the brush truck is 45 years old. He would like authorization to
transfer the old brush truck back to the Atlantic Fire Company.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Weston, to give the old brush
truck back to the Atlantic Fire Company. Vote: 5-0.

18. Discuss road moratoriums.

Director of Public Works Michael Claus drafted an ordinance on road moratoriums that he
would like the Board to consider. See Exhibit C.

Discussion followed:
e There was concern that someone might have to wait five years if they want to build.
e Would like it at the discretion of the Board instead of putting it in an ordinance.
e The second page covers the unforeseen.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull to adopt this policy on road moratoriums.
Selectman Matthews-Bull rescinded her motion.

Mr. Claus will bring it back to the Board with better language at another date.

19. Set the 2020 fees for Goose Rocks Beach parking stickers.
Current fees are:

Resident seasonal $5.00
Nonresident daily $25.00
Nonresident weekly $100.00
Nonresident seasonal $200.00

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to keep the 2020
Goose Rocks Beach parking stickers rates the same as in 2019. Vote: 5-0.

20. Adopt the Goose Rocks Beach Parking Sticker Rules/Regulations.



Selectmen’s Meeting -6- January 9, 2020

The rules and regulations presented are the same as last year.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to adopt the
Goose Rocks Beach Parking Sticker Rules/Regulations. Vote: 5-0.

21. Accept donation of $750 from the Nonantum Resort to the emergency
fuel fund.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to accept the $750
donation from the Nonantum Resort to the emergency fuel fund. Vote: 5-0.

22. Accept donation of $389.67 from the Church on the Cape to the emergency fuel
fund.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to accept the
donation of $389.67 from the Church on the Cape to the emergency fuel fund. Vote: 5-0.

23. Accept donation of $150.00 from Alex and Judith Lachiatto to the Nurses fees
account.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to accept the
donation of 150.00 from Alex and Judith Lachiatto to the Nurses fees account. Vote: 5-0.

24. Other Business.

Selectman Weston commented that there were so many elderly people who came to the
voting polls, some walked with canes, others had walkers, one had a boot on her foot, etc.
They all showed that voting is a right that is very important to them.

Selectman Matthews-Bull thanked all the volunteers, Michael Claus, and the public works
crew for their help during Prelude.

Selectman Hutchins welcomed Mike Weston back to the Board.

Ms. Smith thanked the Solid Waste Committee and Mike Claus for all of the hard work
they did on recycling.

25. Approve the January 9, 2020, Treasurer’'s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Buill, to approve the
January 9, 2020, Treasurer's Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

26. Adjournment.
Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Weston, to adjourn.
The meeting adjourned at 7:35 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



S312]|3N[7 Udolsday UOAUNY

90T#0 IN ‘PUejHIOd YINoS ‘Bl 334) 8uo] OF
¥8£1-987-008-T 40 9867-E//-L0T 3& SN JIBIUOD asea|d

JLLFT77IN0
NIFLSHIN NOANIY 40 Juasuod passatdxe ayl 1noyyum sasodind saylo Aue Joj pasn 3q

jou pjnoys pue Jodal [ejoueuly [enuue aAisuayasdwod ay} YyUm uoijounfuod uj peal ag pjnoys
uonedtjgnd S|y} Ul pauleluod uonewlojul 3y] "synsaJ Sunesado |epueuly sy Sulpuelsiapun
Ul JUswaSeurwW pue UawWlI|3S JO pieog 3y} ISISSe 0} j00) e se papualul s| uoljejuasatd siyj

uofIn3uasaid siy3 3noqy

8T0T - uUollnqgusiq ainyipuadxy 6

6T0C - uolinguisiq ainypuadxiy. ‘g

uoiinglsiq anuaAdy L

saunyipuadx3 Jo aSe1uadiad e se aduejeg pund paudisseun -
sain}ipuadx3 - pund [erouso

S9NUAAJY - pund |eJauln

saouejeg pund -

S1|nsay 1pny jo Aewwns ‘g

3dISNI

3113773N0 NIFLSHIN NOANNY
yeuied juey :Ag pajuasald

MIIANGIAO 1VIONVNIA
Jodyungauua)| JO UMo]

0c0¢-6-1 - ¥ H4iyx3

N < 1n O




SaI1oudldIyaQ UedIIUSIS ON —
S9SSaUYEIMN |elld1e|N ON —

(SVD) spiopupis
bunipny 1uawuianos Aq paldinbay 14oday .

paljipowun - uoiuidp Juawalels |erduUeUly

SLTNS3Y LIANV 40 AYVININNS
lJodyungauusy JO UMOoJ




‘9JUe(eq puny JO UMOPYEDIQ 104 SJUBLIDIEIS [BIDUBULY 3Y) JO 6/ So8kd 235
11e3A JUBJ4ND 3Y1 Ul SZO'0E6 V'S 01 000°061S Ag pasealoul asuejeq pund jejol .

:SUOIDAIASGO
8TV'TSLC ¥19'958°¢C 6ZTT6T'E 195°LSP'E €89°C0TY pausisseup ™
726'89¢€ 660°€€9 S89°6EY 8S8ETE 06TPET paudissy |
676'6EV'T 8Y/‘Tv9 SLY'6LY ¥6€'€99 0SE'L8S pajjiwiwo) M
zzr'ot LTY'Y £€€9 rANA 208‘s a|qepuads uoN m
ST0¢ 910¢ L10¢ 810¢ 610¢

000°000°T
0000007
000°000°¢

0000007

SAONVIVE ANN4
Hodyungauuay JO Umoy|




“JUeq 3y} Ul YSed 2JOW YIIm SIBJ }S3IdJU| 19139 O} 3Np PauleD Jsalaqu] .
"J3Y31BaM J21313Q 0} aNp SHI0Y 9SO0L) 0} SIOMSIA DI0W pey SAIAIIS Joj sadiey) .

‘spwiad pue sasuadi| ul a8e4an0 asned 03 pajeddiue ueyy panss| auam spwaad Sulp|ing aI0A .
‘LOAQW Wodj ajgejiene awedaq Suipun) ajow se 138png JOA0 Sem [ejudwiulanosiau] .
*S$9j21Yyan mau Suiseyaund SJUIPISDI DIOW 0] INP BIUDIBYIP SOXE] ISIIXI

SAINVIHVA LNVIIFINDIS 40 AHYINNNS

(zoL'L02) v0£'T05°0C TIv'60L'02 S $924n0S duidueuly 13410 PUB 3NUIA3J |e30)

(r6€'€99)
(000°s2Z¢€)
118V
vZ6'TE
v8L'€CT
€6£°0S
LT¥'0S
€9€V6E
Z8TYTT
€08'6
2oueLep

TT9'0tY
£60°790°02

vev'oL
¥8L'€6T
€60'TST
LTO'9TE
895°Z€6
789'890°T
GTS'8TTLT

v6E‘€99 saouejeq pJemiojhiied Jo uolezijin
000°S¢ZE snjdins 1edA Jouid jo uonezinn
008‘SEY ul siaysues
E SaNUaAIIJ [e30]
00S‘LE SONUAABI DO
000°0L pouIed 1S3UAU| .
004002 $a21AI9s J0) safiey)
009'59¢Z spwiad pue sasuadry
G6T8ES SBNUDIABJ [RJUSWUIDA0SIAU]
005'vS6 saxe} asiox3
TL'BTT LT S soxe] Aladoud

SANNIAIY - ANN4 TVHINED
1Jodiyungauuay JO UMO]



S
‘Sjunowe piemioj Alied alam sjuatudnosdwi jeyided pue ‘@31Alas 1Gap ‘2INYNI pue UoIEaIIRY

"s3ulutely pue s||ed $s3j 03 anp
SBuIARS pey aJ14 "SUOIIEIIUNWILOY) PUE 3d1[0d Ul SHyauaq pue ‘10 ‘safem u) sSuines pey Apdjesongnd .
'S8 |e38| gyo 40y
plemuiogAiied e yum ‘Aejuano pue AouaBuiuod pasnun o3 anp 198png Japun Sem JUsWUIAA0S [eI3UlD .
SIONVIHVA LNVIIHINDIS 10 AHVYINIANS

E 9£0°256°6T E INO si3jsues) pue sainlipuadxa |e3ol
00Z'6¥ GE8'LL9'T GE€9'879'T N0 sudjsued]
9/6'STT §20'Se TOOTST sjuawanoidwii jeude)
7919 8.186 208'6ST 0IAI3S 1920
. 861°02C°01 861°02Z°01 uonesnp3

i 66C'SET'T 66C'SET'T xe} Ajuno)
S66'6TT 12691 607’685 24n3|nd pue uoiea.IY
129901 80S°C0L 621608 aJejjam pue yyjeaH
(1) A 188°62C'T T65'SEC'T s}Jom dlqngd
106°0V1T 88Y'T19C 68€°TSLC Aajes aijqngd
svL'ove OTYL8LT 8ST‘870T S JU3WuIaN03 [e1ausn

SIUNLIANIdX3 - ANND TVHINID
Jodyungauua) JO umoj




S /ue|d Juawanosdwy
jeydes ay3 ul payiuapi s1oafosd 1o) SJUNCIDE dAL3SAL [B11dED 0] PaLJdjsuel] 3q ||Im sauejeq 1a3lel

%8T Y1 JO SS33X? U| Spuny paudisseun Auy "ss9| JO SieaA aAl JO poliad e 1aA0 [2A3] 198.e) 3y} 0}
asuejeq ay1 Suuq 0} uejd e dojaA3p {|IM UMOL 3Y3 ‘|aA3] SIY3 MO[aq sdoup aduejeq puny pausisseun j|
"SISEq dVVD B U0 painseaw (%8T 40) sain)puadxa puny [e1auasd JO SYJUOW OM} JO LWNWIUW e Je puny
[e13ua8 ay3 ul aduejeq puny pausisseun ulelulew o3 Jodyungauuay Jo uMoy ay3 jo Adijod 3ya st 3y,
:f31104 acupIpg pun4 wnwiiuly 3iodyunqauuay fo umoj

%0081 sToz ™|
%0V LT 9TOZ '
%8E'LT L1021
%81 8T0C M|
| %0502 6107 ™ |

aouejeq puny pausisseun |
i %00°S

— %00°L
- %006
- %00°TT
- %00°€T
- %00°'ST
- %00°LT
- %0061
%00°1Z
%00°€T

sainypuadx3 Jo 28ejuad43d e se aduejeg pun4 pausisseun — ANN4 TVYINIO
1Jodungauuay JO umoj



%S6°T %eY'S %5698 STOZ ™
%9C'T %0L°S %CL' L8 9To0Z ™
%6¢°C %6C°S %0S°L8 LTOC
%961 %9€°S %188 8T0C ™
%597 %EE'S %88°58 6TO0Z =
|elUBWUIBA0B41U| soxe} 9s1ox3 saxe] Aladold
5 ! — %00°0
i Rl § j
%0001
) 2%00°0¢
_ %000¢
%00°0S
%00°09
_ %00°0L
|
| %00°08
‘ %00°06
%00'00T

uolInqlIsig anuaAly — ANN4 TYHINID
Jodyungauusy| Jo umo|




%TCTS
uolzeonp3

%69°S
xe3 Ajuno)

%S¢'C
24NN g UOKRIIY

%ET0
sjuawanolsdwy [eptded

%919

SHOM 1jqnd %lv'e

1IN0 Siojsued

ale w&mm.m e %60°ET %96'8
H3M B HYESH Aajes 2qnd JUSWULDNOL) |RIDUIBD)

6T0¢ - uolingliisig aJnilpuadx3y — ANN4 TVYINID
1Jod)yungauua) Jo umol




%CL'TS
uoljeanpy

%979
xe} Ajuno)

%6V'T
sjuawanrosdwy jeyde)

%98'C
3JN}ND 9 UOIEIIIDY

%L8'S
SHOM d1iqnd %LL9

no Sisjsuel
%9t°€ %LETT %9£°8 N0 StajsUell

3JeJ|oM 3 Y)eaH Alajes Jqnd JUBWILIDAOL) |eI3UIY)
8T0T - uoinquisig aJnyipuadx3 — ANN4 TVHYINID
}Jodyungauua) Jo umoj




(0z0z Avenue( ¢)
suond () SuPAdaYy




uoneUTWEIuod 2a0uwRs A[Fadord o1 moy
9[qe[24093 APURIIND ST Jey X\

-0 SNO0J O] spau topednpq

. payeonps Aradord axe syuaprsar usym ssrom AJuo JurpLoar papuny ApPIqn

1IX9 SBUTY ) 391J¢ SUTAJOAD OFe SO[e[24297 JOF SIONTEA

$92TOUD 199J39d OU 9Fe 2397 T,

0202 mulm,uwujuw -

0202-6-1~ & Haiux3



(wondo pa130s) 9210YD JO 3324093 Y T,
(wondo wiears o[3urs) 2uTEODT]
— YIS O} S[NEY E[[ase))
fepung J0 Aeprnieg (A JE F91J€) ALPSIUPIA) UO 121U JUILIX OF SALIP SIUSPISIY
391U97) SUIPLOIY umoy, .

SO[Qe[24D33 SIAYFLUWI PUE ‘SI[PUIN] ‘S)TOS SUTEWOI

QUTETIODH O] S[ney pue Joom JYlo A32A2 SUI] TeRUSPISat WOI) S109[[0D B[[29SE))

L

SpISqIN)

suond() BORIION)




PO ySen o 03
pappe 31E (JySPm £q [8303 JO o409 APrewnxordde) spemarews a[qeLoor Arenusod Jmo [TV

porney
A[[enpraIpul pue pajdd[0d 93 dnfea dARY ANUIIIND e SWIN 3[qeoLoar Auo Sqeadeury
s3500 doay o], “sued winuTum(e 29 up pue ‘sopse[d 7# 2 [# PILOQPIE)) — S[EHSIEIN PIRAOTY

A[uo vondo 1aue7) FurpLoay
. — gond(Q palrog

SUED WNUTWN|e
2p un pue ‘sse[3 ‘sonsed ; #-[# ‘PFeoqpIed ‘preoq ased Todeg — S[ELINIEN PIPLOTY

suondo 321ua7) JurAd3Yy J0 IPISqINT) ISP 9q VL))

— vondQ weang 9[3uIg

'**330G 03 JON] 7O 230G OT,



uoddns jeuonNEINP BUIRWOIT 40 5507

{s3nseyd ;g-c4 pue ssejd Jaded Suz>i33130U) SiIpUR] 01 YSBI PISEaDU]

jeaoldde pieog Suluuejd asinbal Aepy

SI0IU3S J0} USpINg JRRUS104

uonediniued s59; = ajssey alow

uonedipiued j@Qualfjeuosess panpay

s1ajew Juinioas ul saBueyd 63 puodsal AJISRS 10UUEY - 53500 [e3des Juns

{UeY/6/S @ SUC) 05T~} YSI) SD P3Gy S150M Pijos 30npal 0] UG{1H0 153G 15037

22A0]dws uMmol e SutuiesifEulily saiinbay

yse panpas iaisem pioyssnoy Sunsodwos Joj Ajunuoddo sapaosgd

3suadxe [e31de3 3uodn ge0ZS5

0} UDREUIWIRIUOS 5033 32A0]dWS UMO] pieg

suo)H

s014

{sj23ew pue sosejd ZgTH 'pPIeOqpIed - 935U HOS) Jejua) Sujpioay

1eacidde pieog SuiuuRld asinbas Avly

SI0IUS5 10} USPING [RRUSI04

uonedpiued 5531 = 2§SSRY 2101

uonedipiued jRIUal/[eusseas padnpag

{UCl/SLS & SUO3 DOE~) Y503 SO B NCY BISDM DIOS 3INP3s C1 UCHAD 153G AN

SiejJew guippdsal us ssdueyl 03 puodsal Ajisea J0Uue) - 51503 jeudes jung

uswuedsp UONEINPA §,3UIRWC] J0 LOdOng

9aA0jdwa UMl e FULUIRI/EULIY Sanbay

ysen painpal taisem pioyasnoy Jupsodwod joj Alunveddo sapiaold

asuadxa (euded uo.din pOOLSS

fMAG] UOReUNuRIL0 Sd83Y 3ahoidwa umol pled

suo)

$0i4

(weang sjdujs) 1e3us) Bujploey

[(T3Y753 .w SUG2 O} YSDIY 5D BBINDY 31SOAA DIJOS JO UOTLINDSS SITILUIKON

sasjzesd 5UNj3A03) UE SI8URYS Saup S19YJRW JI asuadya jRIIded YUns ouU — 3jqal]

UOHEUIWRIUGD 32NP3J 03 BUIBWOI] Ag PapIA0Id UOREINPA AVIUNWILOY

421U3> unpshoal 03 sdul Jed saleusun)y

S}9A3§ UONEUIRIZIUDD) MO] 32I0JU3/I0JILIOW O] J3pIe

uonednived Jaygiy AjluellIuSis aWINSSE JUIIUSAULOS 10N

MO] UoiIRUIWEIUD) I3 01 UOKRINPA UG JUSpUIdap Ja1Easn

pa1inba) sainaipuadxa jeudes oN

U0y

$04g

dnypid apisqan)

SU0")

SOIJ




“dnyaeq Bunsod 10) 190ys a3eledas ass (g

'sunqpeig
pue arenbs yo0q e drnyoid pieoqpaes 1oy (6T0Z
U] 00G'€ES) 51500 [BUOIPPE BpNjaUf Jou saoq (g

‘sasuadxa

{ende Jo uonezjIoWe JA-QT SBUINSSY
"OF0'E :(je1D1BUIWOoD pue ‘paxipy ‘[enuapisay
- HUMX1) SHun ajgexe} jo saquinN (£

*duifoses :sisos Bujney pajewns3 (9

"PESLIBA0 %00T YUM S4/0Ts (" pusliy
'3 'pa} 43S J2quR) BulpAday pue uonesnps (g

‘uay/os

ISJUBPURYIE JJE]S PUE UOREINDPT YIM -

"UO3/00"SES :UONEINPD YUM -
*(sa1ewiisa) 5350 uoneuLEIUD) BulpAdsy (¢

{dn-anJ3 pus-1ea4 ajgeuea snid
u03/So%) U03/00°5ES = 39y Burddiy Buydhoay (g

*000'00TS = 231eys dnxjoid Apjeamiq e|jased (g
*(e3ep BTOT) 5u03 OOF = S3|qElIAIBY [EnUUY (T

:suondwinssy

65°0€ S | 00°000°€6 $ | 00°000"09T ¢ Jdeag \ (ausuo papios) 193ua) Buyphey V101
00705281 s | 0005281 $ | oo'sL S ose yses| paseasnu}
00°05Z°YT § | 00052yt $ [ o005z s 8 S|NEH # [ENUUY =
00°000°09 $ | 00°000°c9 $ [ coor 8 005t {31457 ‘puenv 3 'p3 m .m.
- $ [oo'oco0t $ | coo00' $ z S19|Ing JoAlIS 7 =3
€ | ocooo‘tE s | corooo'TE 3 T Jopedwo)
- s | o0'oo0'se $ [ co'o00'9z 3 T daig aus
Nunxr/$ | 5,56 A dumoliod | $4398png 0zoz nun/s sHuQ Juswis|3 1503
(sie13w pue ‘sOfisejd ZiPRTH ' precqpied Ajuo - 3suQ papas) U3 Bul)
oT'8€ $ | 00°000°91T $ | 00'000cLY $ 1e3j \ (105 0197) 151u8) Buyphoay 1oL
00°005°L s | o0r005’c $ | oo'sz s 00t ysel| paseasou|
N s - e $ 00§ uoj /a4 ‘weuo) =
00'005'8¢C $ | o0-00s‘Be $ | coss S 00€ uol/ea4 SuiddiL p3s o .m
00°000°0T ¢ | oorooo’0z $ | corose [3 08 SINEH # fenuuy = m
00'000°00 s | co'o00"09 s | coor S 00ST (314 6¢') ‘pusny 3 "P3 =
- 3 | 00"000°TE $ | cocoo1e S T Jopedwod
- € | 000009z ¢ | corooo'oz 3 T daig 315
HunxLf§ | 5,86 A 3ummojiod | $%3198png ozoz Hun/$ spun JUaWAj3 3507
(weans ajdus) 123ua) sujp) :
85'0S  § | 00"000'TLT $ | o0'c00zLT $ Jea\ 3qIsaund V101
00°000°0C $ | ooooo‘cz s [ coer § 005 {314 5T’} J4€35 UDNEINP3 F4
00°000°%T $ | 00000 vT $ | cose 3 oo uo] /a4 “Wec) m bp
00°000'8E $ | o0'0c0’se $ [oose $ 00 ua) foa4 Buiddil pis =&
00°000°00T s | 00'0co‘cotT $ | corocooot [ T dmjoid ejjaseD
nunxLf§ | 5.9 s2aBupmorjos | $6398pna ozoe nun/é spun WIWII 3500
. %2ld 3p|squny




uondo ue 9q pmom Ja[mey 21LAIFJ F9IUD7) 03 $3[qEPAda1 Sunq pue
3990 0} SIIUMO 193 03 £} 01 $33¥3J0D [EIUDT JO SIIUMO PUE STOIEIT YA JFOM [[IA TIT]

(020 An() a3ep Suruado yo3 aredazd 03 PonUIOD PUE JEIS UMO} TPIM JFOM [N UIANU]
330 paddoap a3e sTerarew UaYM F91UD7) AU B SIUIPIST 9pmS [ ISqUISW JJEIS UMOT,

spred o8eqred yem3or ur 03 [ 3eym pue
79)u37) SUIPAONY Y3 03 UIE} 9q TED JEYM MOUY SJUIPISII 08 FurpLoar Jo sotueydow sodosd
ST UI SIUIPISX SpmS [[im 1Y} (SUTEW0dH O Fe[rurs) I-[00) & dO[IASP [[im 99O

TUISOTD ST UORUO 591097 SUIDAOIY I¢ PaiIos J]

(P2330s 30 WEINg I[SUIS FOTPYM
11U SuNPAoay I J1 pue FNUI)) JupLoy 30 apsqIny)) 3rodyungauuay Aq
SPEUI SIDTOD 393533 [[I pue Juswdolaaap Jopun st ue[d woneonps pasodoig

$$920NG 01 AJS] 93 ST BOREINPT]




S[eFa3BW J[qe[R4Ad91 JO (A32ATPP 911 ‘uasoyd uopndo
1)u37) SunpAday 1 ‘pue) woNoaN0d A2 Ut uoneFadood 193 03 $9FeN0D [EIUAT JO SIPTMO
PUE s30I[33 Y3 jFom 03 we[d ¢ pue dxmyesany] dopasp [m 9xoddns sourewiody] yaim ‘UInu]

(939 ‘somanreq ‘poog/pmby Y s1OURIUOD ‘sfoquiks SurpAdax oy onseid ‘wiy 3o sSeq
opse[d ‘sax0q zzId PI[IOS) VOMEUTWILITOD 30NPIF O} SIUIPISIF SpmSG pue sferarews JupdLoas
Joywow 03 aseyd dn-1res 93 SuULNp [PSED) YA YIOM [[IA ISNTWWO) A\S PUE UINTT UMOT,

0z0Z 4m[ vonesado uidaq 01 aq [ 203 oy, “(pAEpOSUON
I8 UONEUIPIO0D PUE BOREINPS YINoA $3seapar ss93d ‘soapra 03 ssaooe ‘dde erpadoploay

9933 ‘spaulew 93pry pue spIEd S1,UO(T PUE SO SUI] J0j SIOYPNS) duTewodr £q parddns
sfemarewr Y Juounsedsp voneonps vosiad-¢ saurewoor Aq pay 2q [ ueld vonednpy

T3S0 ST BORdO (337097) SUIDAdaY JO IPISqF)) WearlS SIS J1

$$920NG 01 A9 23 ST UOREINPH




uondo 1sadeayd oy uey) Ployasnoy 28I ) 0§ daIsuadxa oFowr Feak /97¢ A[UO
3urgyels UMO) ISEIFIUT O} PIIU SPIOAY

SIUIPISaT pagua[eyd AesrsAyd pue SFOTUIS 0} JANISUIS ISOJA]

$9[qe£oax s33uar drmdes o1 wondo 1sog

S[ELI2)BW JO SWM[OA PUE AJorrea 3s933e] a1} 9[24093 01 wondo 1sa¢g

(53502) SoWIN]OA 9)SeM PI[OS UT BONONPIJ [eNuUl0d 15953e T

1oxrewr Sur4Aoax Surdueyd e 30 uondo I[qIXa[} SO

TSUTUOSET J1()

(TODEdNPS P3STDO] (PIM) IPISGIN,) :SPUIWIIOIIT 3913TIIWI0”) ISEX PIOS oYL

UONEPUIWTIOIY S,91TWWO")




oL
UOS[IA\ FOPUTY]
O[O WOT, o
(£xe30100Q) UEZOL] MEJ
Udyse[] AoATe] .
UOIUNIT] OAB(]
(woszadireyn) ensydq uof .
(dapeiuasazdoy umog) snep) oA .
S3TICITIO7) 31584 PIOS

Jsuonsan()

O Juey],




Exhibit C - 1;9-2020

]

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

To: Laurie Smith
From: Michael Claus, Public Works Director MU ) Usa-
Date: January 3, 2020

Re: Proposed Street Opening Moratorium

To protect Town Infrastructure Public Works is proposing a 5-year Street Opening
Moratorium for newly paved Town roads. Our Moratorium would be the same
length as the current MaineDOT Street Opening Moratorium for Route 9 and North
Street.

Public Works will notify Utilities and Abutting Property Owners of our Annual
Capital Paving Program on April 1% after our Capital Paving Plan has been
reviewed by the Budget Board and Selectmen. This notification will allow a 60 day
period for street opening work to be accomplished and allow for a written request of
time extension for a street opening. Public Works will develop a page on the Town
Website showing: Streets to be Paved / Date of Notification / Date of Actual Top
Course Paving and Start of Moratorium Period / Date of End of Moratorium.

Exceptions to the Street Opening Moratorium could be granted for Energency or
Public Safety reasons. Repairs for Street Openings during the Moratorium period
would require a Mill and Fill Paving repair 25 feet each side of street opening for
the full width of the road.



Excavations in reconstructed or resurfaced streets:

Whenever the Town has developed plans to reconstruct or resurface a
street, the Town or its representative shall give written notice thereof to all
abutting property owners, to the Town departments, and to all public
utilities that have or may wish to lay pipes, wires, or other facilities in or
under the highway. Upon receipt of such written notice, such person or
utility shall have sixty (60) days in which to install or lay any such facility. If
an extension of time is needed by a person or utility for the installation of
such facilities, the person or facility shall make a written application to the
Town explaining fully the reasons for requesting such an extension of time.
At the expiration of the time fixed and after such street has been
reconstructed or resurfaced, no permit shall be granted to open such street
for a period of five (5) years from installation of Hot Mixed Asphalt Surface
Course Layer, unless an emergency condition exists or unless the
necessity for making such installation could not reasonably have been
foreseen at the time such notice was given. The above mentioned five (5)
year moratorium for street openings also pertains to all new public or
private streets, i.e. new subdivisions or developments that have been
accepted in accordance with Town specifications.






KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN CLERK

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Board of Selectmen

From: Tracey O’'Roak

Date: January 16, 2020

Re: Liquor License Approvals

The following NEW liquor license and special amusement permits are scheduled
for public hearing at the January 23" meeting. These are all existing businesses
that have had a change of shareholders; therefore, they are considered new
applications for the State of Maine .

1. The Boathouse at Kennebunkport, LLC, d/b/a The Boathouse Waterfront
Hotel

The Kennebunkport Inn, LLC d/b/a The Kennebunkport Inn

Cape Arundel Inn, LLC d/b/a Cape Arundel Inn

Ivy One, LLC d/b/a The Clubhouse at Cape Arundel Inn

Hidden Pond, LLC d/b/a Hidden Pond

Lodge on the Cove d/b/a Lodge on the Cove

Tides Beach Club, LLC d/b/a Tides Beach Club

Yachtsman Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Yachtsman Hotel & Marine Club

ONOORWON

The following NEW liquor license and Victualer's License Application are also
scheduled for public hearing at the January 23 meeting. This is a new business
going into the space previously held by Bandaloop.

1. Chez Rosa LLC d/b/a Chez Rosa Bistro, 2 Ocean Avenue

All applications have been reviewed and signed off by the required
departments. | recommend approval. Thank you for your consideration.

P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine, 04046 « Tel. (207) 967-4243



T S

TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

— INCORPORATED 1653 —

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

NOTICE is hereby given that the Municipal Officers of the Town of
Kennebunkport will hold a Public Hearing at the Village Fire Station, 32 North
Street, on Thursday, January 23, 2020 at 6:00 PM to act on the following
applications:

Chez Rosa LLC d/b/a Chez Rosa Bistro, 2 Ocean Avenue, a New Malt,
Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and Victualer’s License Application.

Tracey O’Roak
Town Clerk

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



C Rt ose Bato
V[ 3]0

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

\/ Police Chief

\/ Fire Inspector

\/ Code Enforcement Officer

.____,-f-r”fﬂ
\ V\QOU-/\ @"20@4;, , Town Clerk




STATE OF MAINE

BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS

DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:
Application for an On-Premises License Class: By:
Deposit Date:
All Questions Must Be Answered Completély. Pleaséiprint legibly. Amt. Deposited:
Payment Type:
Section I:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; O with SO5: Yes[1 No[
Type of License and Status
Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A):

CMez RLosa LWL C

ez Rosa. YAlehio

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):
Mozwvn  Sosaya  DCEA

Physical Location: \’\QV‘GQBOUV'\KO o e
(bo‘\\&\\l\(l \) on (voss S aned Unent

ok

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):

Xale. Aoeck Roninson

328 Claw Pond Wd

Mailing address, if different:
, S ME. OHOTL

Mailing address, if different from DBA address:

528 Flaa Yond RS, Saco Me.0HOTL

Email Address:

Ky xoe \6 @,

Telephone # Fax #:
10-3%0-5440

c_gmcg\\ .(com

Business Telephone # Fax #:

ANMO-R30-5440

Federal Tax Identification Number:

&1 -z\a4\an

Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:

Federal Basic Permit Number:

Website address:
Waow. ez coss\iakeo.com

1. New license or renewal of existing license?
If a renewal, please provide the following information:

W /A

Your current license expiration date:

W New 0O

Renewal

The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: Beer, Wine or Spirits:

Guest Rooms:

2. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

E(dalt Liquor (beer)

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019

‘ZKNine E@pirits

Page 1 of 11







— INCORPORATED 1653 -

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

NOTICE is hereby given that the Municipal Officers of the Town of Kennebunkport
will hold a Public Hearing at the Village Fire Station, 32 North Street, on Thursday,
January 23, 2020 at 6:00 PM to act on the following applications:

The Boathouse at Kennebunkport, LLC d/b/a The Boathouse Hotel, 21 Ocean
Avenue, a New Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and Special Amusement
application.

The Kennebunkport Inn, LLC d/b/a The Kennebunkport Inn, 1 Dock Square, a
New Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and Special Amusement application.

Cape Arundel Inn, LL.C d/b/a Cape Arundel Inn, 208 Ocean Avenue, a New Malt,
Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and Special Amusement application.

Ivy One, LLC d/b/a The Clubhouse at Cape Arundel Inn, 8 Old Fort Avenue, a New
Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and Special Amusement application.

Hidden Pond, LLC d/b/a Hidden Pond, 356 Goose Rocks Road, a New Malt,
Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and Special Amusement application.

Lodge on the Cove, LLC d/b/a The Lodge on the Cove, 29 South Main Street, a New
Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and Special Amusement application.

Tides Beach Club, LL.C d/b/a Tides Beach Club, 254 Kings Highway, a New Malt,
Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and Special Amusement application.

Yachtsman Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Yachtsman Hotel & Marina Club, 57 QOcean
Avenue, a New Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License, Special Amusement
Permit and Victualer’s License Application.

Tracey O’Roak
Town Clerk

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

Police Chief
\/ Code Enforcement Officer

e
'ﬂ_/y\a(/‘«u\\ Wt-—-ﬂ , Town Clerk

Fire Inspector

—The Apdhowse Tk
I 23



=/

STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DiVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Onty

License No:

Application for an On-Premises License Class: By:
Deposit Date:
Al Questions Must Be Answered Completelv. Please print lecibly, Amt. Deposited:

Payment Type:

. . . " . OK with 508: g {
Section I:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; LLLES ST T g ]

Type of License and Status

Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name { D/B/A):
The Boathouse at Kennebunkport, LLC | The Boathouse Hotel
_Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Physical Location:
21 Ocean Ave Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Mailing address, if different:
o 2 Livewell Drive Suite 203 Kennebunk ME 04043
Mailing address. if different from DBA address: Email Address:
- B licensesi@kremaine.com
Teiephone # Fax #: Business Telephone # Fax #:
207-967-1319 207-967-1516 - 207-967-8223
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:
46-2111734 - (162111
Federal Basic Permit Number: Website address:
n/a - - | www.boathouseme.com
1. New license or renewal of existing license? :& New [ Renewal

If a renewal, please provide the following information:

Your current license expiration date:

The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: Beer, Wine or Spirits: - Guest Rooms:

2. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

BiMalt Liquor (beer) B{ Wine }KSpirits

On Premiise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 1 of 11







TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORFORATED 1653- a
MAINE’S FINEST RESQRT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINVMENT

Name of Applicant  The &DLL,{_L\QLU;M[Z ik Vori Ja LL-LLJ:’L I{JW [, LLA
Residencs Address 2 L 2wl D\r ble 9% IL@/)'\_/V\ QEUAZ ut. Oupd
Home Telsphons Number _ /("1 LQ 11514

Name of Business MM@,@L ub’iﬁﬁ |
Business Addreas Mﬁmﬂfi‘m@,@%w ovd. ME DYDY

Type of Business l’b’f 2 / R ﬁf)Jf AL O dj_
Business Telephone Number QO 1. { Mﬁ)

Neture of Special Amusement Ly £ Mibip / DM M/Mjl

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denled or revoked?

Yos _ No 2§_

If yas, desaribe ciraumstances specifically. (Attach additional page If necessary)

1. Permit Fee:; & 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)

2, Ry making applieation for this permit and signing this application form, |

acknowledge that | am familiar with the ruljzsind regulations governing this
/|

parmit, A
aﬁnﬂ@&f’"

RO, Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 o Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax; {207) 967-8470







This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

\/ Police Chief
/ . Fire Inspector

Code Enforcement Officer

{L’:\//\auﬁ.\ (’SW/K——— , Town Clerk

\Z\,Qjﬂ hJ buyxu')a/‘k’ O
1S



STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:

Application for an On-Premises License Class: By:

Deposit Date:

All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Amt, Deposited:
Payment Type:
. . . . OK wi :
Section I:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; with SOS:  Yesd NoO

Type of License and Status

Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A):

The Kennebunkport Inn, LLC The Kennebunkport Inn
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Physical Location:
1 Dock Square, Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Mailing address, if different:
2 Livewell Drive Suite 203 Kennebunk ME 04043
Mailing address, if different from DBA address: Email Address:
licenses@krcmaine.com
Telephone # Fax #: Business Telephone # Fax #:
207-967-1519 207-967-1516 207-967-2621
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:
22-3722663 1067587
Federal Basic Permit Number: Website address:
n/a www kennebunkportinn.com
1. New license or renewal of existing license? b& New [ Renewal

If a renewal, please provide the following information:

Your current license expiration date:

The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: Beer, Wine or Spirits:

Guest Rooms:

2. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage 1o be sold: (check all that apply)

KMalt Liquor (beer) )Z( Wine XSpirits

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 1 of 11







TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORRORATED 1653- N
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION
SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR

DANCING AND ENTERTAINVENT
Name of Applicant ”3 £ K ENY 12}2 ;um k LDV { 1//1 MW, LL L

Resldenca Address M&Mﬁ@ Qleﬁ Lopm Q_b_m, Me ooy

Fome Telephone Number QO/]‘ él\ L /’( l 6( Q

Name of Buginess M hany }’IL;__,L{\{/ ﬂfﬂ/{ fi/l w

Businese Address [N ¢. D e [’ VA At Lo, UE Odpy|
Type of Business H_ DJf 2 I / E €b+ (LA éL;LL/{

Busingss Telephone Number gi//{ @ M-/If Q(& QJ

Nature of Special Amusement L P, M_LL_Q LA / A Q/M LL:L‘ ’VZ]

Hae your liquer and or amusement license ever been denled or revoked?

Yes No

If yee, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page If hecessary)

1. Permit Fee: § 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebuniport)
2. By making applieation for this permit and signing this application form, |
ankn?wledga that | am familiar with the rules and regulations governing this
)

A=

ot

B.O. Box 566. 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport. Maine 04046 o Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: {207\ 967.8470






This application has been reviewed and approved b@%wing Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

L. Police Chief

L Fire Inspector

L~ Code Enforcement Officer

/.’:Ela-u/\/x\ @,\@@WL/— , Town Clerk

V23



STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
D1VISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:
Application for an On-Premises License Class: By:
Deposit Date:
All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Amt. Deposited:
Payment Type:
SectionI:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; OK with SOS: _YesO NoO

Type of License and Status

Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A):

Cape Arundel Inn, LLC Cape Arundel Inn
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Physical Location:

208 Ocean Avenue, Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Mailing address, if different:

2 Livewell Drive Suite 203 Kennebunk ME 04043
Mailing address, if different from DBA address: Email Address:

licenses@krcmaine.com
Telephone # Fax #: Business Telephone # Fax #:
207-967-1519 207-967-1516 207-967-2125
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:
46-2133871 1162110
Federal Basic Permit Number: Website address:
n/a www.capearundelinn.com

1. New license or renewal of existing license? N New [ Renewal

If a renewal, please provide the following information:

Your current license expiration date:

The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: Beer, Wine or Spirits: Guest Rooms:

2. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

KMalt Liquor (beer) XWine KSpirits

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 1 of 11







TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653 .
MAINE’'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAII}II\ENT

Name of Applicant ﬁ&ﬂiﬂ]ﬁu ﬂ/{ /}/I’V)“'l LL & |

Resldanca Address %LLM,ZJ_I__&__&{ 2303 Veyn P/[O k. D4p q
Home Telephone Number &044 Q\LLL dl 1414

Name of Business ) / ﬁ/{ J/L’l/m

Business Address  20® [eoan e Vo el osr4 ME BUpU L,
Type of Businass HD_Jf . / / ﬁ U)’} AV O L{ |

Busingss Telephone Numher  _ RU/I( Cﬂ@ H?L aQ f QE

Natire of Special Amusement  |_L\/Z. Moo /Dﬁ/}?\&ihﬁf

Has your liquer and er amusement license ever been denled or revokad?

Yes __ - No X_

If yas, describe cirsumstances specifically. (Attach additional page If necessary)

1. Permit Fee: §50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)

2, By making applieation for this permit and signing this application form, |
ackn?twledga that | am familiar with the rules and regulatione governing this
permit. ~

RO, Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 o Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 0678470






This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

~

o
— Police Chief

t/ Fire Inspector

L/ Code Enforcement Officer

*/;"\aw,\\ @T&DﬂL . Town Clerk

—

¢ \ulbdhoune @ cape



STATE OF MAINE

BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS

DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:
Application for an On-Premises License Class: By:
Deposit Date;
All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Amt. Deposited:
Payment Type:
Section I:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; OK with SO8: __YesO NoD
Type of License and Status
Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A):

Ivy One, LLC

The Clubhouse at Cape Arundel Inn

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):

Physical Location:
8 Old Fort Avenue, Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):

Mailing address, if different:
2 Livewell Drive Suite 203 Kennebunk ME 04043

Mailing address, if different from DBA address:

Email Address:

licenses@krcmaine.com

Telephone # Fax #:
207-967-1519 207-967-1516

Business Telephone # Fax #:

207-967-5353

Federal Tax Identification Number:

Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:

27-3545804 017970
Federal Basic Permit Number: Website address:
n/a www.capearundelinn.com

1. New license or renewal of existing license?

o

New [ Renewal

If a renewal, please provide the following information:

Your current license expiration date:

The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: Beer, Wine or Spirits:

Guest Rooms:

2. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

KMalt Liquor (beer)

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019

)8[ Wine XSpirits

Page 1 of 11




T~




TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

. INCORPORATED 1653~ -
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant _1/ \/}/ fn ¢ LA

Resldence Address . Livewel [ Dy Adr D972 f@vmg_b_mh ME Dypy
Home Telephone Number A0* 1. (1”1, (514

Name of Business 'ﬂ'\& Ql Mzho Uhé ok Ca_Qé /%‘LWM/ ol i 1

Business Address D DM fext Pue KW&[}W o'l , ME 9 YoYlp
Type of Business j{w’\ / Jf\) 48, [LLLALLMJf.

Business Telephone Number AU, Lo £367> _—
Neture of Speciel Amusement LLL\/'f:- M L f / AAA/I ﬂ/‘l/l/lg

Has your liquer and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?

"L

If yee, deecribe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page If necessary)

Yes _

1. Permit Fee: § BQ.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making applieation for this permit and signing this application form, |
ackn?wledge that | am familiar with tfh%fand regulations governing this

appiicarnt

RO, Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 = Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax; (207) 967-8470






N

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

Police Chief
L~ Fire Inspector

L~ Code Enforcement Officer

/
,Md LM.\\ ‘i:j@OaL . Town Clerk

Hidaen Pord
3



STATE OF MAINE

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE

AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:
Application for an On-Premises License Class: By:
Deposit Date:
All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Amt. Deposited:
Payment Type:
Section I:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; OK withSOS: YesO NoD
Type of License and Status
Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A):

Hidden Pond, LLC

Hidden Pond

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):

Physical Location:
356 Goose Rocks Lane, Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):

Mailing address, if different:
2 Livewell Drive, Suite 203, Kennebunk, ME 04043

Mailing address, if different from DBA address:

Email Address:

licenses@krcmaine.com

Telephone # Fax #: Business Telephone # Fax #:
207-967-1519 207-967-1516 20-967-9050 N/A

Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:
26-0629869 1131323

Federal Basic Permit Number: Website address:

N/A www.hissenpondmaine.com

1. New license or renewal of existing license?

If a renewal, please provide the following information:

Your current license expiration date:

X New (O

Renewal

The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: Beer, Wine or Spirits:
2. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sol

IX:Malt Liquor (beer)

On Premise Application Rev, Rev. 12/2019

Guest Rooms:

d: (check all that apply)

)Z[Wine KSpirits

Page 1 of 11




Agenda
Item
Divider



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653- .
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMLISEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANGING AND ENY RTAIN[TENT

Name of Applicant P 1 L‘J(j ML YPINA LL L

Reslkience Address A Lidewroll Ar_ Hle, 6% K%A/\ :Zjawm_k UE Dupd
Home Telephone Number _QT)_/LM 14

Name of Business JMMA _

Business Address 15U (4004¢ Lor b BA K@WX\%W 4 ME 04041
Type of Business _____Eﬁbﬁ\d;_ / RB Q{MLWt

Business Telephone Number  _ 201 471 Y0 of)

Haa your liquer and or amusement lioense ever been denied or revoked?

. X

If yee, describe cirsumstances specifically. (Attach additlonal page if necessary)

Yes

1. Permit Fee: §80.00 (payabie to the Town of Kennebunkpert)

2. Ry malding applieation for thie permit and signing this application form, |
aekn%wledge that | am familiar with the ryles and regulations goveming this
PBI'm ' / /o H

.-”,}f/’.(‘"

=3 ezfipl/l&'ént

RO, Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 o Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207 967.8470






This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk: '

/ Police Chief

_ v Fire Inspector
v

Code Enforcement Officer

/ .
L)/\aut,\\ @WL , Town Clerk

T dep Asaln .
I Chet



STATE OF MAINE

Application for an On-Premises License

All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Amt. Deposited:

Section I:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information;
Type of License and Status

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DivISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only

License No:

Class: By:

Deposit Date:

Payment Type:
OK with SOS: Yesd NoDO

Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC):
Tides Beach Club, LLC

Business Name (D/B/A):
Tides Beach Club

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):

Physical Location:
254 Kings Hwy, Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):

Mailing address, if different:
2 Livewell Drive Suite 203 Kennebunk ME 04043

Mailing address, if different from DBA address:

Email Address:

licenses@krcmaine.com

Telephone # Fax #: Business Telephone # Fax #:
207-967-1519 207-967-1516 207-967-8223
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:
27-3545942 1148420
Federal Basic Permit Number: Website address:
nfa www.tidesbeachclubmaine.com

1. New license or renewal of existing license? m. New O Renewal

If a renewal, please provide the following information:

Your current license expiration date:

The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: Beer, Wine or Spirits:

Guest Rooms:

2. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

KMalt Liquor (beer)

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019

X Wine KSpirits

Page 1 of 11







TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION
SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR

UA/? G AND ENTERTA!NMET ‘
Name of Applicant 40 4% PJQ U ﬁ/ﬁ\ WLJ . LL [/

Residance Address X Live el Dy A12 205 Lewumghunt ME Dipy-

Home Telephone Number Q\U/f [ 7 (6 (f
Name of Business u (U

Business Address ;26»/ Zthdé Hw Y K\é’/bw1£bbuv1 kﬁﬁ/‘vé ME DYp¢l
Type of Buslnees H/lﬁ’ \Q/( / AE@“P (i d/b;_,‘?i

Businese Telephone Number m/l 21577

Nature of Special Amusement L_QLLM_Q;M [ / ﬁﬁ/\fl &L/M_g

Has your liquor and or amusement license sver been denied or revoked?

N X

If yee, desaribe cirsumstances specifically. (Attach additional page If necessary)

Yes

1. Permit Fee: §50.00 (payabie to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By meking applieation for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that | am famillar with the rul /and regulations governing this

permit,
ﬂ’bﬁnzay

RO, Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 o Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470







This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

Police Chief
il Fire Inspector

‘/ Code Enforcement Officer

#‘"‘//f‘-f / ¢
\)/\Qc,u/\ e3¢t~ Town Clerk,



STATE OF MAINE

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:

Application for an On-Premises License Class: By:

Deposit Date:

All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Amt. Deposited:
Payment Type:
SectionI:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; OK with SOS: YesO NoO
Type of License and Status
Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A):

Lodge On The Cove, LLC

Lodge On The Cove

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):

Physical Location:
29 S. Main Street, Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):

Mailing address, if different:
2 Livewell Drive Suite 203 Kennebunk ME 04043

Mailing address, if different from DBA address:

Email Address:

licenses@krcmaine.com
Telephone # Fax #: Business Telephone # Fax #:
207-967-1519 207-967-1516 207-967-3993
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:
45-3948403 1155294
Federal Basic Permit Number: Website address:
n/a

www.lodgeonthecove.com

1. New license or renewal of existing license?

Your current license expiration date:

¥

If a renewal, please provide the following information:

New O Renewal

The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: Beer, Wine or Spirits:

Guest Rooms:

2. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

IKMalt Liquor (beer)

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019

)8( Wine

X Spirits

Page 1 of 11






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

= INCORPQRATED 1653~
MAINE’S FINEST RESOQORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant LDA&«L @(\“ﬂu@ ﬂam, LLL

Reealdenca Addrass A Ao LY
Home Telephone Number 2?/] '5 11z T 15 K
Name of Business ¢ /I/\ £ CW £

Bueiness Address Q 6‘DtUH\ v{[,u/m A ( 4% %bt’nfﬁﬁi“{/ WNE DYoy
Type of Business P”L“h_p/‘ / k@(’) {[LMA A L

Business Telephone Number A0, (2“1, 9442 o
Neture of Special Amusement Lmi_L@ ¥id / Bg‘m f ;f,»u(jj

Hea your liquor and or amusement license sver been denled or revoked?
No
If yae, desaribe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page If necessary)

Yes

1, Parmit Fee: § B0.00 (payabie to the Town of Kennebunkport)

2. By making applieation for this permit and signing this application form, |
aoknsl:twledga that | am familiar wlmjs and regulations governing this
perm

-

"’én@'aﬁi

RO, Box 566. 6 Elm Street. Kenngbunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (307 0AT_847n0







ach TSmon +hote |
IPSEe

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are.yn ‘with the Town Clerk:

Police Chief
ﬁ/\ _Fire Inspector

-
\/ Code Enforcement Officer

_.-.-!‘___..-9

. ) (7N C/LA../\‘ E’/flﬁoa/fﬁ_. , Town Clerk




STATE OF MAINE

Division Use Only
License No:
Application for an On-Premises License Class: By:
Deposit Date:
All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Amt. Deposited:
Payment Type:
Section I:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; OK with SOS: _YesD NoD

Type of License and Status

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
D1vISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC):
Yachtsman Hospitality, LLC

Business Name (D/B/A):
Yachtsman Hotel & Marina Club

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):

Physical Location:
57 Ocean Ave Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):

Mailing address, if different:
2 Livewell Drive Suite 203 Kennebunk ME 04043

Mailing address, if different from DBA address:

Email Address:

licenses@krcmaine.com

Telephone # Fax #: Business Telephone # Fax #:
207-967-1519 207-967-1516 207-967-2511
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:
82-2988557 1190016
Federal Basic Permit Number: Website address:
/a www.yachtsmanlodge.com

1. New license or renewal of existing license? X New 0O Renewal

If a renewal, please provide the following information:

Your current license expiration date:

The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: Beer, Wine or Spirits:

Guest Rooms:

2. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

KMaIt Liquor (beer)

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019

)Z( Wine ]KSpirits

Page 1 of 11







TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

» INCORPORATED 1653~
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMEN

Name of Applicant Y (1,6[ ﬂbi NN Ubﬂ/ ﬁ_ lu LLL
Resldenca Address M)ﬁ L B( 51( £ LQ 0% /[QI’V"\ﬁbjfj/LLk ME Pty
FHome Telephone Numbar 271, Cﬂg/{ f 6

Name of Business _LHMH_L;Q’ v M[LAWML [‘//Lbb

Business Acdress MHQME L/Q/WMF/A k'}ﬁﬁ, We 0%04 L
Type of Business HE)hf_( /MC LA L p:)[L/L IMM/L/fL,

Buginess Telephone Number aQ_'D L dq [_0/]: 2 Ll /

Neture of Special Amusement L‘L VL M s / D /L/MAZ/M[ (ﬁ

Hes your liquer and or amusement license ever been denled or revoked?
No

If yee, describe cirsumstances specifically. (Attach additional page If necessary)

Yes

1. Permit Fee: & B0.00 (payabie to the Town of Kennebunkport)

2, By making applieation for this permit and signing this application form, |
aokn%wledge that | am familiar with the ruleg and r. | regulations governing this
parm /|~

e at
Appijcan

RO, Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 » Tel: (207) 9674243 Fax: (207) 967-8470






HOLV ULSINIWAY dIHSNO (Lv¥ 13y YIDVNVYIN OITO 41L¥0d HIDVY NVIW 01710 4LH0d

uosutqoy 7 Auuar V3 ‘edd4D ‘pPaIUIRY D AJlO "bs3 ‘Ae7 " |31ueQ

Hodyungauuay Jo umol

404 Q 3dvdiYd

0C0¢ AYVYNONVT

MBINDY JUDBWIISIAU|

UOSACJINE



%00°00T ST9TESTS
%7807 699'99TS
%09°99 T89'v00'TS
%LCST £76'c€TS
%IE8 TrE'LTTS
U243 anjep
uaungy Ny
%L2ST
‘S3I0N ¥ Spuog areiodiod
%IEg swapennbl % ysed
JHOdINNGINNIN 40 NMOL

JUN022Yy Ag UOI1BI0||Y 19SSV

UOSABJ N

610C ‘T€ 412qua3Q JO SV

|eaol
spun4 Ayinb3 uSisio4 N
Aunb3 pasevey N
s210 73 spuog 21esodioy I
syuajeainby g ysed A

sse|) ajA1s

%0959 :Aunb3 pafeuep

9426°0T -Sspun4 Aunb3 ubiai04

0£9€-NSI 40 NMOL ‘LYOdINNFGINNIN



%V9°L
%€6°8

%086

%9811

%S6°T
%28 »

Loty

%v0°T
%LO0'T

wInyay

$5019 (ST0Z/82/20)
21eq 01 uondadu)

%ZL°0T
%ES'ET
%96°ET
%E0'T

%S¢
%65°E

%I9'T
%S9'T
wIN}ay sS4

SIE3\ € SN0

JHOAANNGINNIN 40 NMOL
3JUBWLIOIS SSOJD) JUNOIIY |eNpPIAIPU]

UOSACJINH

%S8°TC
%I6'ET

%56°8¢
%P0°TE

%I0'S
%8T'L
%02°¢

%972
u4n3ay ssolo

AB3A T snolnadd

%ZyL
%TS°0T

%v6°6
%LEET

%0¥°'T
%10°C

%L6°0
%96°0

uin1ay ssoln
1/£8ujuuisaq

aLlAledstd

6T0T T€ 1aquiada( 4o sy

‘pazijenuue ale syjuow ¢T Suipasdxa spolad Joj suaniay
uJniaJ pouad |eled

GLNE %S PID/11D 2] SN 99
%SZ (SNX3 IMIV %ST 00S d’BS %SL) %0L

jeyol

SN-X3IMIV %S 00S d’8S %5L
>u_=uw_

AS
- T 1pal) [ WaWLIAN0D §1) sApjo1og Biaquioolg

QEOUE_ ._.QNXE

Mg AINSoa.11 "0 T 9IgSN 351
Anb3 13 ysey)

uonduasag

0£9€-NSD 40 NMOL ‘LHOINNGINNIN



6T0C ‘T€ J9qWada( Jo sy
ST9TESTS STO'TESTS anjeA Suipu3
951#'605S oTL'0bTS S507/UIED) JUIWISIAUY
{S8Z'TETS) (STTS) UoINGLIUOY) 13N
PP PST'TS TZ0'T6ETS anjeA 1els
(sT0z/82/20) 1/£8uiuui8aq gl A jeasy
ajeq 03 uondaou
IUSLUISIALY IO sem— SNJBA 1UN0JIY -
«/&..AL). mm._@uvnw.o & /)..FA»). o %V@O AV).@AH( As/%%vo %@A‘? %g@n%.vo \r\/f@A»/ AV%%WO
$ &
6 N e &® & & & & N 4
_ | _ 000'000'T$
000°002'T$
000°00%' TS
000°009'TS

JHOINNGINNIN 40 NNMOL
JUSWIISIAU| 19N SA 3N|eA 1UNCIIY

QOw%_mem 0£9€-NSI 40 NMOL "LYOdMINNIGINNIN



groz uruonenores Surpuads 9 a1l Suisn uedag,

ST'99S LT~ 6£°99E‘6T$- ol-obLiLyg- gL CetoTg- 8T 9£0°0TS%- 00°0%

g€ Geliles- 00'0$ ] GO 11Q61¢- 00°0$ £er16'lg- 00°0§ 89°'v20'0€9$

P 69664 - 00°0$ 00°0$ 926989~ 8T 00I%- 00°0% 00'0%

€E 148683~ 6€'59E‘6T$- $9'626‘LTg- 29SS 1g- LL120°TI8- 00°0% ¥S:065'106¢

610z/1€/z1YSnoay 6102 #870% Lyoz 97103 Stoz 6102 /1€/21
aM[eA JONIEN

uonddsuj sourg

TVIOL

1SN, 1IARIIJ

ISTLLY, I2qUIOIE A

ISL], ISpoanny

6T0Z/TE/TT 4O Se M3IASY UolINGLISIg Hodyungauuay Jo Umoy



0g0 0¢ S
or'o J
ov
L
0S0
8
0s
090 6
040 09 ot
oney-A diNH (%) onzey |eade) 03193 11 (%) 1eaide) pajsaau] uo uiniay
T4 7T 12
o€ 9T 91
8T 8T
S€
0¢C 0¢
ov T (44
514 x4 174
(%) oney anoAed puapiaiq (%) PI9IA puspiaig (x) onney sSutuie3 03 adug
oosdss i} waip
€ro €50 oney-A
‘2oud
: Ly 4% (%) |ende) 01 1gaQ wus) Buo]
Jo aunseaw e jsujede Ayjenb jo uoitewixoidde ue SuiySiam Aq saunieay asay)
v'9 YAVA (95) leuden paisaau| uo uiniay
sainided oney-A s,uosied WH ‘suinias wual-Suoj jejjuaiod pasueyua 180
. . S€ 9¢ (%) oney mnoheq
uolnenjen psemol Yoeoudde pau)jdiasip B yIm pauiquiod ‘sajisuiaioeieyd asayl
punodte pajansuod soijoy1a0d jeyl 9A319C S DWI JSA0 WH0LDdIN0 0] pual 81 0¢ (%) PI3IA puapiaig
uonedojje jended Ajpusiij-sapjoyaieys yum sajuedwiod ajgensord Ajjualsisuod) T'61 781 (x) suiuse3 03 3dud
fende) |eof /(spusping -sSutuiez) = D104 005d%Ss Ul Asewiwing sasyadeley)
oney ssujuie3-oi3-adlid
= oney-nA
PISIA puaplald + D10Y 6T0Z ‘T€ Joquia3aq o se s3uIpjoH

:Qm\ﬂ_mwmﬂ\lﬁm T4ODINNGINNIN 40 NMOL



%l

%6'C-

%S0~

%L'C-

%C'L-

%8'T+

%97~

%ET+

%S T+

%L L+

%58+

-+

%L'C

%6'C

%E'E

%Vt

%C'L

%16

%86

%101

%6°CT

%1'VT

%EEC

00S d'8S

%0°0

%00

%8¢

%L1

%00

%601

%C'S

%LTT

%V vT

%¥'1¢

%6'T€

sl

UosAeJINH

S|ela3leAl

a1e)s3 [edy

satlinn

ASiau3

sajde)s Jawnsuo)

s|ersnpuj

rwco_u.w._um_n_ downsuo)

SIIAISS UOIIEIIUNWILIO)

s|ejpueuly

a1e3 yyeay

A3ojouyda) uoneunioju)

& L
00S.d8S Juald.
SIVIYILYIN
ENRARE RV EL)

SN

ADYINT
STNdVISHINNSNOD

SIVIHLISNANI

AYVYNOILIHISIA HIWNNSNOD

SIDIAYIS NOILVIINNWINOD
STVIDNVYNH
JHVOHLIVIH

AOOTONHI3L NOILVINHOANI

%0
UOI1BIIJISIDAI(Q 10123S

6T0Z ‘TE 13quada( :j0 se suIp|oH

LJYOdMINNEINNIN 40 NMOL



(‘P31 ‘wdnouo dueul] payddy ay] 4o yuewspea]) aseq [euded aadnpod s, Wl B JO 9% B S 11J0.d JIWOou0d] = UISIe JIWwouod] ,
uelpalp xapuj ueyj 1a1ea.d si anjep

00Sd®S,  USID 4

X3puj 00S d8S

%9y %18 sleuaiey STVIHILYIN
%9°8 %€ 9je}53 |edy 31VIS31vIY

%E0 %L'T samnn SALTLN

%0'T %6°S Agsau3 JORENE!

%S'TT %L VT sa|deis Jawnsuo) | $31dVLSHINNSNOD

%9°CT %L VT siersnpu SIVILSNANI

%69 %901 Aseuonaiosiq awnsuod AYVYNOILIHISIA 4INNSNOD
%C'6 %T11 $9UAISS uohedUNLuIGY $3DIAY3S NOLLYDINNIAINOD
%I°S %9'T S|erueuld SIVIONVNIH

%91 %3°'€T a4e) yijesH IUVYI HITVIH

%ETT %L 91 ASojouyda] uonewouj ASOTONHIIL NOILYINYOANI

T CITY s19ssYy 101295
31WOoU023 94V, 3jqidue] uo winay “E §~:O.uﬂu¢.mﬁ“>.ﬁ .‘_Oﬂuwm

San|eA UeIpalA :Xapu| 00S d'8S

6T0Z “LE 12qua29( :J0 se sSulpjoH

ﬂ@m\nﬁmzm LYODINNEINNIN 40 NMOL



%YLy %Y9 V6L %E9 %0'8  %ESE %8} xapu| 005 d'8S
%Y  %lL T8l  %l'8  %YEL  %9SE %0 o1joj10d %2038 (€101
%89E %Ll L0Z  %¥6 %98l %LIE %S  %8'8E sy20)s 0} do
%P0S %692 L1Z  %OEL  %90L  %LeZ %0t  %EE ABojouyoa | uonewlou| ou| a|ddy
%962 %89l VWL %6l %9EL  %ZTTY  %6T  %EE ABojouyoa | uojeuLIoju| ou| swajsAs 09810
%99 %69l S9Z  %S6l AN %00 %00 %PE  SSOIAISS UOHEDSIUNWWOD %001S [epded 9 ssejD ou| Jeqeydly
%EEY  %CSL Gl %OFl %P0l %9SE  %EL  %SE ABojouyoa | uojeuuoyu| d10D Yoso1oIN
%129  %LTS LSS %69l  %L0S  %L'6L %S0  %IE ABojouyoa | uojewiou| pelesodioou] pieosslse
%CZE %8Sl V9L %LE %P9 %LTV  %9T  %6'E ase) yyeaH uosuyor % uosuyor
%9VS %98 O0EL  %YSYr %G9S  %VES %lv %0 ABojouyoa| uoneuuou| SYS PajIT woopeolg
%ELS %P0l  VIL %9720l AN %00 %00 %Ly  Aeuopasiqgiswnsuod OU) WOD" UoZEWY
%SLe  %l'S  €1Z  %l'lz- AN %00 %00  %9P s|eoueu; g 10 AemeyleH aiysyiog
%0CL  %SEL LSL  %LEL  %6TC %Iy  %lT %6V a1eQ yyesH ou) usbury
eudes o} J|0¥  3/d  Wmoin  ymoin noked pIBIA  IuBlem 10008 Auedwog
19°@ 11 SdIJAS MQAJAS

sbuipjoH 1sebie Q| - SolsuajoeieyD ¥001S

uosAe N

6T0T ‘TE 12quid3Q 30 se sSuIpjoH

LHOdMNNEGINNI 40 NMOL



610T ‘T€ Jaqwiadaq Jo sy

'AQY W04
13S 4N0 JO T Ked Ul PRGLIISP BJE $39) AIOSIAPY SUIN13. JUBWISBAU] 3INPAJ ||IM YIIYM S99} AIOSIAPE JUBLISSAUL JO UOIIINPSP Y1 138|421 10U Op SuInal ssoD Auy

‘pazZljenuue ale leah auo ueyl ._mwco_ l1oj suinjaJ pue ‘awooul pue wm:mr_u _ma_u:_._n J|e JO 533343 @yl apn|aui suinial ||y
'Snsad alninj JO aAlledipUl 10U S| mucmc.._._otwn_ ised 'soa} juswadeuew joi=u o ss048 24 ued suinlal Junoddy

‘SIseq |enJdoe ue uo suinliad Junodde oyl ul papn|oul S| 2WOoJU| pue siseq 2]ep IpeJ] e Uo S| Bjep Junoddy

$2.1NnS0|3SIJ

UoSARJINH 0€9€-NSD 40 NMOL ‘LYOINNGINNIN



"“t

;ﬂ? Habitat
) for Humanity®

January 9, 2020

Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
PO Box 566

6 Elm Street

Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Dear Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen,

Habitat for Humanity York County is deeply appreciative of the support the town of Kennebunkport has
shown for Habitat’s work, most recently through the donation of property at 160 Beachwood Avenue
where we completed a home for a veteran family in 2016.

We are very excited to be able to once again create affordable housing opportunities in Kennebunkport.
In 2018, we were very generously donated land at 36 Mills Road in Cape Porpoise. We are happy to
share that we are able to maximize the lot’s potential by splitting it in two in order to build two new
affordable homes in the community. We have recently submitted our building permit application to the
town, and plan to start on this project in the spring.

These two homes represent our most ambitious project to date, and require significant fundraising
efforts. Habitat for Humanity is respectfully requesting that Kennebunkport waive the building permit
fees and wastewater impact fees for these two homes. The waiver of these fees will allow Habitat to
leverage our fundraising to complete these homes and serve families more efficiently.

I would be happy to answer any questions the Board of Selectmen may have about the Mills Road
Project or this fee waiver request. | can be reached at amy@habitatvorkcounty.org or 985-4850.

Thank you very much for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

Amy Nucci
Executive Director

P.0. Box 267, Kennebunk, Maine 04043-0267 (207) 985-4850
office@habitatyorkcounty.org www.habitatyorkcounty.org







Kennebunkport Public Health

January 13, 2020

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectman, Laurie Smith- Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this donation of $1000.00 from Atlantic Firemen’s Association. This gift is
dedicated towards the emergency fuel fund.

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN



. ATLANTIC FIREMENS EDUCATIONAL ASSOC
%  P.O.BOX 7686 51-7218/2211

CAPE PORPOISE, ME 04014 " Bosoz
' «\/wwm-, /(] ﬁ 0£0

" Date  (RGHEGKAMMOE

 Pay to the—— »
1 Order of 7 ouwn_ar A/éwwéc%umcmf, - fz/r:(_fguéﬁf *’”3.9 ﬂﬂ/z o0

/ﬁ “NE ﬂwfﬁw Ao / b0 o Dolla.rs R |;

. ok Uiniter
Peoples_zggﬁg

Peobles;cdrﬁ » ! / Z !:
B ir Nowsizon f/ wiel &gt . |

327 '3




